
 

 

May 13, 2021         VIA E-MAIL 

Christine E. Long 
Board Secretary and Registrar 
Ontario Energy Board 
Toronto, ON 
 
Dear Ms. Long: 
 

Re: EB-2020-0290 – Ontario Power Generation 2022-2026 Payments   
 Participation in Issues Day Hearing 

 
  
Pursuant to Procedural No. 1, VECC hereby notifies the Board and parties of our intention to participate 
in the Issues List Hearing Day to be held on May 18th.   
 
 
Yours truly, 
 
M. Garner 
 
Consultant for VECC 
 
 
Email copy: 
Evelyn Wong, Ontario Power Generation Inc. 
opgregaffairs@opg.com 
Charles Keizer, OPG Counsel Torys LLP 
ckeizer@torys.com 
Crawford Smith, OPG Counsel, Lax O’Sullivan Lisus Gottlieb 
csmith@lolg.ca 
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